OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

George D, Riggs
Box 30
Carlsbed, NHew Msxico
Re: Form C-123

Centicxzeu:

iccording to our records, your Hughes Federal #1 in Unit K of
Seotion 33 T20S R28BE is outside the boundaries of a designated pool
produsing from the Yates formation.

Tl-asc file the vriginel s wie copy of the enclosed Form C-123
for this well with this office.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. Fc :'fontgmry
Proration Manager
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